Tracx Malox - :

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:44 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EE

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-4852029-1519450

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Todd Sattison

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $179.99

Approved items

El %; FROGG TOGGS Brush Hogg Heavy-Duty Nylon Bootfoot Hip Wader, Cleated
= Outsole Brown, 9
$179.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



11/16/22, 1:48 PM Amazon.com: FROGG TOGGS Brush Hogg Heavy-Duty Nylon Bootfoot Hip Wader, Cleated Outsole Brown, 9 : Sports & Outdoors

All v+ hip+waders+for+men l

Account for City of Auburn

The pharmacy that really delivers 3 =

FROGG TOGGS Brush Hogg

FREE Returns

Learn more »
Sports & Outdoors » Hunting & Fishing » Fishing » Accessories > Fishing Boot & Wader Bags
Last purchased Nov 16, 2022 )
Set reminder
Size: 9 | View order
Visit the FROGG TOGGS Store
i $179.99

Heavy-Duty Nylon Bootfoot Hip
Wader, Cleated Outsole

53 ratings | 6 answered questions

Price: $179.99
FREE Returns

Size:

¢ 100% Nylon

¢ Imported

¢ Natural Rubber lining

¢ Pull-On closure

¢ 100% WATERPROOF - ready to take on the toughest
terrain hunting, fishing, or farming

¢ DURABLE - excellent abrasion resistance maintains
waterproof protection even in rough terrain

o CLEATED BOOT - 4mm rubber/neoprene boot with
cushioned EVA midsole provides traction and waterproof
comfort

Show more

Report incorrect product information.

Buy it with

FREE delivery Wednesday,
November 23

Or fastest delivery Tuesday,
November 22. Order within 20 hrs
56 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock

Qty: 1

Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬂ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Returnable until Jan
31,2023

Shows what's inside. Item often
ships in manufacturer container
to reduce packaging. To hide
what's inside, choose Ship in
Amazon packaging at checkout.

(J) Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

New (2) from
$179.99 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$199.99 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: MidwayUSA.

https://www.amazon.com/Brush-Hogg-Heavy-Duty-Nylon-Wader/dp/BO7TKWFF7TF/ref=sr_1_7?crid=2HNOPIUKHGLEU&keywords=hip%2Bwaders%?2. ..
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